



PROFILES

Self-motivated with the personality to inspire and empower. With passion for the craft and the perseverance to search for truth to accurately tell a story. Always willing to learn and gain new experiences in the field. Willing to go to lengths to tell the stories of those who may not have the ability to tell it themselves.

CONTACT

PHONE:
239-848-8538

WEBSITE:
Furiostegui.com

EMAIL:
Francisco.Uriostegui@outlook.com

HOBBIES

Biking
Cooking
Mixed Martial Arts
Photography/Videography

REFERENCES

Available upon request.

FRANCISCO URIOSTEGUI

EDUCATION

University of Central Florida

2021 – Fall 2023
Broadcast Journalism
Minor: Film

Florida Southwestern State College

2016 - 2019
General Studies, A.A

EXPERIENCE

UCF's Knightly Newscast: Producer/Reporter/Anchor

August 2021–December 2023

- Exercising news reporting skills to cover important/compelling stories pertaining to UCF such as sports, school events legislative issues and any breaking news relating to the Central Florida Area.
- Editing scripts, working production equipment, recording audio and video, editing audio and video, creating news rundowns and producing shows.

WFTV Channel 9: Associate Producer

May 2023-Present

- Write and edit stories for the multiple daily newscasts.
- Ensure accuracy and credibility
- Compile rundowns for shows
- Coordinate with reporters to develop compelling stories.
- Reach out to sources for information on stories I'm writing.

SKILLS

- Anchoring
- Proficient in Microsoft Office, Adobe Suite, & Rundown Creator.
- Bilingual: Proficient in English and Spanish.
- Operating Cameras and audio equipment.
- Requesting Records

INVOLVEMENT

- Radio Television Digital News Association
Active member, (2022-2023)